Eduardo San

From: New Mexico DOT <NMDOT.VendCert@mail132-114.atl131.mandrillapp.com> on behalf
of New Mexico DOT <NMDOT.VendCert@state.nm.us>

Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 12:16 PM

To: eduardo@sanengineeringllc.com

Subject: NMDOT: Certification Status

September 6, 2018

Eduardo San

San Engineering, LLC

1150 W Littleton Blvd #200
Littleton, CO 80120

Dear Eduardo San:

New Mexico Department of Transportation (NMDOT) has reviewed your Continued DBE Eligibility Affidavit and
supporting documentation and is pleased to inform you that your firm continues to meet the certification eligibility
standards set forth in the New Mexico Unified Certification Program (NMUCP) and the NMDOT's DBE Program in
accordance with 49 CFR Part 26 as amended. Your next No Change Affidavit is due on September 23, 2019. A courtesy
notification may be sent to you prior to this date, however it is the DBE owner's responsibility to ensure annual renewal
information is provided in a timely manner. Your firm is certified under the NAICS Codes listed below, effective
September 6, 2018.

(Type of Work)

NAICS 237310: CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT, HIGHWAY, ROAD, STREET AND BRIDGE NAICS 541330: CIVIL
ENGINEERING SERVICES NAICS 541340: DRAFTING SERVICES NAICS 54135: BUILDING INSPECTION SERVICES NAICS
541611: SITE SELECTION CONSULTING SERVICES NAICS 541614: TRANSPORTATION MANAGEMENT CONSULTING
SERVICES

In accordance with 49 CFR Part 26 as amended, for continued DBE certification, an Annual Affidavit and the previous
year(s) Federal Business Taxes OR the first page of Federal Personal Taxes and 'Schedule C' must be submitted by the
DBE owner(s) to NMDOT on or before the anniversary date.

Further, the NMDOT DBE Directory is used by prime contractors/consultants as well as other agencies to solicit
participation of DBE firms. The DBE Directory can be accessed at http://www.dot.state.nm.us.

For further information or assistance please contact NMDOT at (505) 469-1435.
Sincerely,
Geanette Garcia

NMDOT DBE Certification Officer
Construction and Civil Rights Bureau



THIS IS EVIDENCE OF YOUR CERTIFICATION. PLEASE SAVE THIS FOR YOUR RECORDS:

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

This is to certify that: San Engineering, LLC is registered as a Disadvantaged Business Enterprise with the NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (NMDOT) DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE (DBE) PROGRAM & NEW
MEXICO UNIFIED CERTIFICATION PROGRAM (NMUCP)

And is therefore so recognized as certified beginning on: September 6, 2018

Under the following Work Codes:

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

In accordance with 49 CFR Part 26 as amended, for continued DBE certification, an Annual Affidavit, and the previous
year's federal business OR "Schedule C" of personal taxes must be submitted by the DBE owner(s) to NMDOT on or

before the anniversary date.

Certificate No. 09-09-326

PLEASE SAVE THIS EMAIL FOR FUTURE REFERENCE.
THIS IS EVIDENCE OF YOUR DBE CERTIFICATION THROUGH NMDOT.

Construction and Civil Rights Bureau
Phone: 505.469.1435
http://www.dot.state.nm.us

If you have any questions about your certification you may also email us at geanette.garcia@state.nm.us
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